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Consolidated 0il and Gas, Incorporated
4150 East Mexico Avenue

Denver 22, Colorado

Gentlemen:

Your well, Tribai C #3-5, located SE 5-26-3, is tied in and has been
ready for production as of December 9, 1962.

Due to necessary forms not being filed with the New Mexico 0il Con-
servation Commission in Aztec, we do not have authority to produce
this well.
Please advise.
Respectfully yours,
EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

Driginal Signed By W. M. Rodgers

W. M. Rodgers
Chief Dispatcher

WMR/mam

cc: D. V. Rittmsan
0il Commission - Aztec
Consolidated 0il - Fammington
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